A 'zoom' meeting of Ashby Parkland Parish Council was held on Tuesday 21st July 2020 at 5pm.

PRESENT: Chairman: Cllr B Holloway, Cllr L Walker, Cllr P Devine, Cllr C Waters, Cllr D Oldfield, Ward Councillor Cllr J Walshe.

IN ATTENDANCE: Mrs K Pickering(Clerk).

1 .APOLOGIES: None.

2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST ON ANY AGENDA ITEM – None.

3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 10th MARCH 2020.

Proposed by Cllr P Devine, seconded by Cllr B Holloway and agreed unanimously.

4. CLERKS UPDATES

- i. Parish Councils are still not authorized to hold 'face to face' meetings. Powers should remain devolved to the Chairman and Clerk. 'Remote' meetings can take place.
- ii. The current officers remains in office an annual council meeting does not have to take place in 2020/21.
- 5. **PLANNING -** Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objection/support of contested applications.

A discussion took place regarding the various proposed or possible future planning applications in the parish or vicinity. Cllr Walshe agreed that there was potential for a great deal of development in the area but N.L.C were committed to ensuring the infrastructure is in place before these houses are built.

6. FINANCE

i. Accounts for payment:

PAYĖĖ	CHEQUE NO	AMOUNT
1. Zurich Municipal Insurance	100527	210.00
2. Clerk - Salary – June/July	100528	383.16
3. Clerks Expenses:		
Stamps – stationery +photocopies –		
Total Expenses	100529	13.01
4. Inland Revenue – for June	100530	2.80
5. Inland Revenue - for July	100531	3.00
6. ACAR A Accountancy	100532	245.00

Approved under delegated powers 2020/21-02- 2

- ii. To receive Income and Expenditure year to date sheet circulated with agenda.
- iii. To confirm the acceptance and approval of the Internal Auditors report, accounts, Exemption certificate, Governance Statements and Accounting Statements for the year ended March 2020

IT WAS RESOLVED unanimously to accept the Internal Auditors report and to approve and authorise the signing of i)Exemption Certificate ii)The Governance statements and iii) The Accounting statements.

7. DATE OF NEXT MEETING: Tuesday 8th September 2020 at 6pm.

Clerk to confirm the procedure for this meeting in due course.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Cllr Oldfield mentioned the taxi voucher scheme which had been discussed earlier in the year. It was noted that the taxi voucher scheme had been put on hold as Cllr Waltham had agreed that the 'callconnect' bus could take passengers from Parklands and Ashfield Park. The 'callconnect' scheme is being rebranded and launched which has been delayed due to Covid-19. Once N.L.C services resume properly the clerk/Cllr Walshe will ensure that the callconnect service is made available on the Parkland and Ashfield sites.

It was agreed that the voucher scheme should be an agenda item for the September meeting along with an update on the callconnect service.

Cllr Walker asked the clerk to provide councillors with a list of meeting dates for the remainder of the year.

The meeting closed at 5.30pm